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Invitation to Qualify (ITQ) Amendment 003 is issued to respond to questions received during the ITQ 
solicitation period and to provide an alternate PWGSC contact to whom suppliers must direct their enquiries. 

Questions 1 through 6 and its answers can be found in the previous ITQ Amendments. 

Question 7: 

Regarding the Invitation to Qualify, what are the eligibility criteria? They are not on the page. 

Answer 7: 

The Evaluation Criteria can be found in Annex-2 Mandatory Criteria (page 29) of the ITQ document. 

Question 8: 

Could you confirm that an international based business is a suitable supplier to be considered? 

Answer 8: 

Yes, this ITQ is open to all suppliers as Canada’s National and International trade agreements are 
applicable. 

Question 9: 

Am I correct that we will need to submit a response via ePost connect and that we need to open up a 
conversation at least 6 days prior to the due date? 

Answer 9: 

In accordance with section 08 of the Standard Instructions 2003 referenced in the ITQ, should a supplier 
wish to submit its response electronically to the Bid Receiving Unit via ePost connect, the supplier must, at 
least six (6) business days prior to the ITQ closing date and time, send an email that includes the ITQ 
solicitation number to the specified PWGSC Bid Receiving Unit requesting to open an epost Connect 
conversation. Please also refer to section 3.3.2 of the ITQ for more information. 

Alternatively, as per sections 3.3 and 4.1 of the ITQ, a supplier may otherwise choose to submit its response 
in hard copy format to the PWGSC Bid Receiving Unit by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of 
the ITQ.  

Question 10: 

Can I confirm there is no security requirement to pass Security Clearance at this stage in the process? 

Answer 10: 

There is no security requirement for the ITQ. 

Question 11: 

Does the current supplier services referenced in Annex 1, as currently delivered, satisfy the mandatory 
requirements in Annex 2 and Annex 3? 
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Answer 11: 

As this is an ongoing ITQ solicitation process Canada cannot comment on whether any one supplier can 
or cannot provide the services as detailed in Annex 2 of the ITQ. 

Note that Annex 3 refers to anticipated mandatory requirements for the Parks Canada Reservation Service 
(PCRSv3) that are expected to be evaluated at a later stage in the procurement process. 

Canada does not have detailed knowledge of what the incumbent’s proposed solution can or cannot do 
regarding requirements for the Parks Canada Reservation Service (PCRSv3). 

Enquires: 

From June 21, 2019 to July 3, 2019, all enquiries and other communications related to this notice must be 
directed to Kate Mulligan via email: Kate.Mulligan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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